A
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

Fw: Letter of Easement follow-up - Aga Mos Eco Devt. Corp
1 message

Regional Office <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 12:28 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, Surveys and Mapping MIMAROPA <smdmimaropa@gmail.com>

for your action please

DENR MIMAROPA Regional Office (8888 Focal)
1515 L & S Building, Roxas Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 1000
(02) 405-01-57

Fax (02) 405-03-27; 405-00-46

VOIP#(02) 755-3300 / 755-3330 loc 2700

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Eena De Mesa <eena@taophilippines.com>

To: Mimaroparegion <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>; Denr8888mimaropa <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com>
Cc: Ellyn Mapacpac <ellyn@taophilippines.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021, 01:58:56 pm GMT+8

Subject: Letter of Easement follow-up - Aga Mos Eco Dewt. Corp

Hello,

Hope this email finds you well and safe.
We would like to follow-up the Letter of Easement we requested in Dec. 2020.
Please see attached file for referrence.

Thanks,
Eena

Eena de Mesa
c: +63 949 995 6650
e: eena@taophilippines.com

w: www.taophilippines.com

ﬂ letter for easement clearance of bamboo hostel and beach club.pdf
178K
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